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Village of Schaumburg Police Department A’E‘T ) 1
Freedom of Informatlon Ac ' fﬁceg = D‘Efﬂ

We have received E:{ar!xc\lr—_}revwwd'*‘-the' tice, frp\{r}‘\ thﬁfVlllag » 0f} Schaumburg Police
Department (“Depaﬁtmen{”) ogg‘t‘si m}entlonqto deny«;\dlsé osure ‘V”f }dates of birth pursuant to
Section 7(1)(c) of thaFreedonlbof InformatlomAcﬁ(F@IA)_.,\5 ;ILCS’ 140/10¢ seq., as amended.
AN )
On April 12, 2011, submifted & FO 1A r%{lgeﬁtﬁeekmg*ﬂ%ggy of the Department’s
Arest Report No 09-303343. nn1t§/Apnléﬁ( 20113k dtice 187the Office of the Public
Access Counselor, the Depameent@sertedﬂlat*dates'of blrthére gi(_grmpt from disclosure under
Section 7(1)(c) of FOIA (§}ILCS 140/7@1(3 mvhxchfexe@pts from inspection and copying,
nl""’/‘
“IpJersonal information contamed wghm pubhc records #thé” disclosure of which would
B p Bk d T
constitute a clearly unwarranted i mvasgon Of: personal prlvacy;’unless disclosure is consented to in
wrltmg by the individual subjects of thevinformation:™ The exemption defines “[u]nwarranted
invasion of personal privacy” as “the disclosure of information that is highly personal or
objectionable to a reasonable person and in which the subject’s right to privacy outweighs any
legitimate public interest in obtaining the information.” Id

Determination

The Department’s use of the exemption in Section 7(1)(c) with regard to dates of birth is
approved. This type of information is highly personal by its very nature and the subject’s right to
privacy outweighs any legitimate public interest in disclosing this information. As such, the
Department may issue a partial denial letter directly to the requestor and release the records with
the appropriate information redacted if it has not already done so.

Accordingly, the Department has met its burden of demonstrating that this information is exempt
from disclosure under Section 7(1)(c) of FOIA.

500 South Second Street, Springfield, Nlinois 62706 » (217) 782-1090 » TTY: (217) 785 -2771 » Fax: (217) 782-T046

100 West Randolph Street, Chicago, Illinois, 60601 « {312} 814-3000 + TTY: (312) 814-3374 « Fax;: (312) 814-3806
1001 East Main, Carbondale, Illinois 62901 » (618) 529-6400 + TTY: (618) 529-6403 » Fax: (618) 529-6416



If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (312) 814-5383. This correspondence
shall serve to close this matter.

Sincerely,

Matthew C. Rogina
Assistant Public Access Counselor
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